
1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

Pat Apple, Chairman 
Shari Feist Albrecht. Commissioner 
Jay Scott Emler, Commissioner 

December 12, 2017 

Hector D. Urteaga, Owner 
d/b/a Papa Trucking 
106 N 9th St 
Garden City, Kansas 67846 

NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT 
18-TRAM-23 5-PEN 

Phone: 785-271 ·3100 
Fax: 785-271-3354 

http:/ /kcc.ks.gov/ 

Sam Brownback, Governor 

This is a notice of a penalty assessment against Hector D. Urteaga, d/b/a Papa Trucking (Papa 
Trucking) for violation(s) of Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules, and Regulations discovered 
during a compliance review conducted on November 15, 2017, by Kansas Corporation Commission Special 
Investigator Penny Fryback. Penalty amounts are assessed in accordance with the FY 2018 Uniform 
Penalty Assessment Matrix, approved by the Commission on June 27, 2017. For a full description of the 
penalty and terms and obligations, please refer to the Penalty Order attached to this notice. 

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY: 

Papa Trucking has been assessed a $2,250 penalty. You have thirty (30) days from the date of 
service of this Penalty Order to pay the fine, unless you choose the reduced penalty option explained below. 
Please remit payment of $2,250 through your personal account with the Kansas Corporation Commission's 
KTRAN system located at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. If you have not received a letter from the 
Transportation Division assigning you a PIN, please contact that Division at 785-271-3145. You must have 
an account through KTRAN to pay the penalty owed. 

PAP A TRUCKING IS A NEW ENTRANT MOTOR CARRIER AND MAY BE ELIGIBLE 
FOR A PENALTY REDUCTION OF FIFTY PERCENT (50%) UNDER THE FOLLOWING 
TERMS: 

New Entrant motor carriers are eligible for a one-time, fifty-percent (50%) reduction in the penalty 
assessed motor carriers. You have to agree to meet the terms and obligations set out in the attached Reduced 
Penalty Agreement to be eligible for the reduction. A fifty-percent (50%) reduction in the penalty assessed 
may be available if: 

(1) within fifteen (15) days from the date of this Penalty Order, the carrier signs and submits the 
attached Reduced Penalty Agreement to Litigation Counsel at the above address; 

(2) within thirty (30) days from the date of this Penalty Order, the carrier submits to Transportation 
Staff a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) documenting the violation(s) described in the attached Order, 
including specific and detailed information explaining the carrier's efforts and concrete steps taken to 
ensure the violation(s) do not occur in the future; 

(3) within thirty (30) days from the date of this Penalty Order, the carrier sends an individual 
responsible for safety compliance to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar, and proof of 
attendance must be submitted to the undersigned Litigation Counsel shortly thereafter; and 

(4) within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Penalty Order, the carrier must submit to a 
follow-up Safety Compliance Review. Transportation Staff will contact the carrier to schedule the review. 

20171212160427 
Kansas Corporation Commission



If a carrier is approved for a fifty-percent (50%) reduced penalty, an Order Amending Penalty 
Assessment assessing the reduced penalty and setting out the terms and conditions stated above may be 
issued by the Commission. Payment of the reduced penalty of $1,125 would be due within 30 days from 
the date of service of the Order Amending Penalty Assessment. 

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY ORDER: 

You have the right to request a hearing if you contest the terms of the Penalty Order. A 
request for hearing must be made in writing, setting forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. 
Hector D. Urteaga, d/b/a Papa Trucking must file within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of this 
Order, the request for hearing with the Commission's electronic filing system found at 
https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, and mail a copy of the request for hearing to Litigation Counsel 
at the above address. If you do not have access to the internet, you can mail an original and seven (7) copies 
of the request to the Commission's Secretary at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and 
mail a copy of the request to Litigation Counsel. K.A.R. 82-1-215; K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 77-542. 

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT: 

Failure to adhere to the terms and obligations set out in the attached Penalty Order, including 
payment of the penalty of $2,250 within thirty (30) days from the date of service of the Penalty Order, or 
in the alternative, provide a written request for a hearing within 15 days from the date of service of the 
Penalty Order, will result in the Order becoming final and the terms and conditions set out therein will be 
enforced. If Papa Trucking submits the attached Reduced Penalty Agreement as explained above, an Order 
Amending Penalty Assessment may be issued assessing the reduced penalty of $1, 125 and that payment 
would become due within thirty (30) days from the date of service of the Order Amending Penalty 
Assessment. 



1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

Pat Apple, Chainnan 
Shari Feist Albrecht. Commissioner 
Jay Scott Emler, Commissioner 

REDUCED PENALTY AGREEMENT 

18-TRAM-235-PEN 

Phone: 785·271-3100 
Fax: 785-271-3354 

http://kcc.ks.gov/ 

Sam Brownback, Governor 

Hector D. Urteaga, d/b/a Papa Trucking (Papa Trucking) hereby submits this Reduced Penalty 
Agreement for approval of a fifty percent (50%) reduction in the penalty assessed in the Penalty Order 
dated December 12, 2017. Papa Trucking has agreed to comply with the following terms and obligations: 

I. Papa Trucking has submitted, within fifteen (15) days from the date of the Penalty Order 
this signed and dated Reduced Penalty Agreement to Litigation Counsel. 

2. Papa Trucking will, within thirty (30) days from the date of the Penalty Order, submit to 
Transportation Staff a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) documenting the violation(s) and describing specific 
and detailed information explaining its efforts and concrete steps taken to ensure the violation(s) do not 
occur in the future. I understand the CAP must be approved by Transportation Staff to become eligible for 
the 50% reduced penalty. 

3. Papa Trucking will, within thirty (30) days from the date of the Penalty Order, send an 
individual responsible for safety compliance to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar, and proof 
of attendance will be submitted to the Litigation Counsel. 

4. Papa Trucking will be available within eighteen (18) months from the date of the Penalty 
Order for a follow-up Safety Compliance Review. Transportation Staff will contact the carrier to schedule 
the review. 

Hector D. Urteaga, d/b/a Papa Trucking understands that if approved, an Order Amending 
Penalty Assessment will be issued by the Commission assessing a reduced penalty of$1,125, and will set 
out the terms and conditions stated above. Once the Order Amending Penalty Assessment is issued by 
the Commission, Papa Trucking will have thirty (30) days from the date of service of that Order to pay 
the reduced penalty assessed. 

Dated this __ day of ______ , 2017. 

Hector D. Urteaga, d/b/a Papa Trucking 

Hector D. Urteaga 
Owner 

(This Agreement can be mailed via U.S. Mail to the address above to the attention of Ahsan Latif, 
Litigation Counsel, or sent via e-mail to v.jacobsen@kcc.ks.gov and alatif@kcc.ks.gov.) 



THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Pat Apple, Chairman 
Shari Feist Albrecht 
Jay Scott Emler 

In the Matter of the Investigation of Hector D. ) 
Urteaga, d/b/a Papa Trucking, of Garden City, ) 
Kansas, Regarding the Violation of the Motor ) 
Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations ) Docket No. 18-TRAM-235-PEN 
and the Commission's Authority to Impose ) 
Penalties, Sanctions and/or the Revocation of ) 
Motor Carrier Authority. ) 

PENALTY ORDER 

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State 

of Kansas (Commission). Having examined its files and records, and being duly advised in the 

premises, the Commission finds and concludes as follows: 

I. JURISDICTION 

1. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 66-1,114b 

and 66-1,115, the Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise and 

control motor carriers, as defined in K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108, doing business or procuring 

business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for the exercise 

of such power, authority and jurisdiction. 

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-l,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-l,142b, the 

Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines 

against every motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard 

to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or 

regulation of the Commission. 



3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an 

entity under the Commission's jurisdiction and order a hearing on the Commission's own motion 

when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the Commission. 

II. BACKGROUND 

4. Hector D. Urteaga, d/b/a Papa Trucking (Papa Trucking) operates under USDOT 

number 2578569. 

5. Papa Trucking operates in interstate and intrastate commerce and employs two (2) 

CDL drivers. 

6. Papa Trucking is a common motor carrier which primarily hauls general freight, 

grain, feed, hay, and commodities dry bulk. 

7. Papa Trucking is a New Entrant motor carrier and may be eligible for a fifty-percent 

(50%) reduction of the penalty(s) assessed below. 

III. STATEMENT OF FACTS 

8. Pursuant to the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on November 15, 2017, 

Commission Staff (Staff) Special Investigator Penny Fryback conducted a compliance review of 

the operations of Papa Trucking. A copy of the safety compliance review is attached hereto as 

Attachment "A" and is hereby incorporated by reference. As a result of this investigation, the 

special investigator identified four (4) violation(s) of the Motor Carrier Safety Regulations. 

a. On October 4, 2017, Papa Trucking required or permitted its driver, Danny 

Oscar Beltran, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 2002 

Peterbilt, VIN ending in 581964, GVWR 52,000 lbs., pulling a 2015 Tempte 

semi-trailer, VIN ending in 146996, GVWR 65,000 lbs., in interstate 

commerce from Denver, Colorado to Garden City, Kansas. This trip is 
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evidenced by DriverN ehicle Examination Report Number C07250002097, 

dated October 4, 2017, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment 

"B" and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the time of this 

transportation, Papa Trucking failed to maintain the record of duty status 

for driver Danny Oscar Beltran for the previous six (6) months. The special 

investigator found thirty (30) violations of this type. Papa Trucking's 

failure to retain driver supporting documents and the record of duty status 

for a period of six (6) months is a violation of 49 C.F.R. Part 395.8(k)(l), 

adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3, and authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. 

Staff recommends a fine of $750. 

b. On October 6, 2017, Papa Trucking required or permitted its driver, Hector 

D. Urteaga, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 2003 

Peterbilt, VIN ending in 596097, GVWR 50,000 lbs., pulling a 2011 Wilson 

semi-trailer, VIN ending in 256119, in interstate commerce from Garden 

City, Kansas to Catoosa, Oklahoma and back to Garden City, Kansas. This 

trip is evidenced by Driver's Daily Log, dated October 6, 2017, a copy of 

which is attached hereto as Attachment "C" and is hereby incorporated by 

reference. At the time of this transportation, Papa Trucking required driver 

Hector D. Urteaga to drive eleven (11) hours after the fourteenth (14th) hour 

after coming on duty following the driver's last ten (10) hour off duty 

period. The carrier's failure to require its driver to cease driving at the 14th 

hour after coming on duty following ten (10) consecutive hours off duty is 

in violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.3(a)(2), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3, and 
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authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of 

$250. 

c. On October 17, 2017, Papa Trucking required or permitted its driver, Hector 

D. Urteaga, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 2003 

Peterbilt, VIN ending in 596097, GVWR 50,000 lbs., pulling a 2011 Wilson 

semi-trailer, VIN ending in 256119, in interstate commerce from 

Woodward, Oklahoma to Catoosa, Oklahoma and back to Garden City, 

Kansas. This trip is evidenced by Driver's Daily Log, dated October 16, 

2017, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "D" and is hereby 

incorporated by reference. At the time of this transportation, driver Hector 

D. Urteaga's supporting documentation does not correlate with his record 

of duty status as to dates and times of loading and unloading and coming 

off duty, thereby driver Urteaga provided a false record of duty status. See, 

Gavilon Straight Bill of Lading# 377518, dated October 17, 2017, and Hi 

Plains Feed LLC Weigh Receipt IB 55438, dated October 17, 2017, copies 

of which are attached hereto as Attachment "E" and are hereby incorporated 

by reference. The special investigator found five (5) violations of this type. 

Papa Trucking's falsifying records of duty status is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 

395.8(e)(l), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3a, and authorized by K.S.A. 2016 

Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $1,000. 

d. During the transportation described in paragraph c., above, Papa Trucking 

failed to maintain evidence of the inspector's qualification for Inspector 

John Divine, who had completed the annual inspection on the 2011 Wilson 
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semi-trailer used in this transportation. See, Annual Vehicle Inspection 

Report, dated September 8, 2017, a copy of which is attached hereto as 

Attachment "F" and is hereby incorporated by reference. Papa Trucking's 

failure to retain evidence of the inspector's qualifications to inspect the 

commercial motor vehicles is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 396.19(b), adopted 

by K.A.R. 82-4-3, and authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff 

recommends a fine of $250. 

IV. STAFF'S RECOMMENDATIONS 

9. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission find Papa 

Trucking committed four (4) violation(s) of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including 

various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the 

Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the 

Commission. 

10. Staff recommends a civil penalty of $2,250 for four ( 4) violation(s) of the Motor 

Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. 

11. Staff provides notice to the Commission that Hector D. Urteaga, d/b/a Papa 

Trucking is a New Entrant motor carrier and may be eligible for a fifty-percent (50%) reduced 

civil penalty. The carrier must submit to Litigation Counsel within fifteen (15) days of the date of 

this Penalty Order the signed and dated Reduced Penalty Agreement and Transportation Staff must 

approve the carrier's Corrective Action Plan (CAP). 

12. Staff recommends Hector D. Urteaga, d/b/a Papa Trucking submit a Corrective 

Action Plan (CAP) within thirty (30) days of the date of this Penalty Order, to Transportation Staff, 

documenting the violation(s) described in this Penalty Order, including specific and detailed 
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information explaining the carrier's efforts and concrete steps taken to ensure the violation(s) do 

not occur in the future. The CAP must be approved by Transportation Staff to qualify for the fifty­

percent (50%) discount. 

13. Staff further recommends that a representative from Papa Trucking attend a 

Commission-sponsored safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, and 

provide proof of attendance to Litigation Counsel. 

14. Finally, Staff recommends that Papa Trucking submit to one follow-up safety 

compliance review within eighteen ( 18) months from the date of this Order. Staff will contact the 

motor carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

15. The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over Papa Trucking because it is a motor 

carrier as defined in K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108. 

16. The Commission finds a penalty of$2,250 should be assessed to Papa Trucking for 

committing four (4) violation(s) of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including various 

provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas 

Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the 

Commission. 

17. The Commission finds Papa Trucking is a New Entrant motor carrier and may be 

eligible for a fifty-percent (50%) reduction in the penalty(s) assessed herein. 

THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT: 

A. Hector D. Urteaga, d/b/a Papa Trucking, of Garden City, Kansas is hereby assessed 

a penalty of $2,250 for four (4) violation(s) of Kansas law governing the regulation of motor 

carriers, the Kansas Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 
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Regulations, as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations. Payment of $2,250 must be 

made through your personal account with the Kansas Corporation Commission's KTRAN system 

located at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. You must have an account through KTRAN to pay the 

penalty owed. 

B. A representative from Papa Trucking is ordered to attend a Commission-sponsored 

safety meeting within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, and provide proof of attendance 

to Litigation Counsel. A schedule of dates and locations for safety seminars can be found at the 

Commission's website http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/trans/saf ety meetings.htm. 

C. Papa Trucking must submit a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) within thirty (30) days 

of the date of this Penalty Order, to Transportation Staff, documenting the violation(s) described 

above, including specific and detailed information explaining the carrier's efforts and concrete 

steps taken to ensure the violation(s) do not occur in the future. 

D. Papa Trucking is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance review 

within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Transportation Staff will contact the 

motor carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

E. If Papa Trucking does not submit the Reduced Penalty Agreement and fails to pay 

the penalty of $2,250 within thirty (30) days from the date of service of this Penalty Order, see 

K.S.A. 66-1,105, and/or fails to comply with the provisions of this Order, the Commission will 

have the right to order further sanctions, including suspension of Papa Trucking's motor carrier 

operating authority without further notice. Additionally, the Commission may issue and enforce 

revocation of motor carrier authority and/or issue cease and desist order(s), and may order other 

remedies available to the Commission by law, without further notice. 
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F. On December 12, 2017, this Order was mailed via Certified Mail, Return Receipt 

Requested, Receipt Number 70161970000105742635. Service of this Order is deemed complete 

upon the date delivered shown on the Domestic Return Receipt. 

G. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may 

request a hearing on the above issue(s) by submitting a written request setting forth the 

specific grounds upon which relief is sought, within fifteen (15) days from the date of service 

of this Penalty Order. The request may be electronically filed with the Commission's electronic 

filing system at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, and a copy mailed to the Litigation 

Counsel. If you do not have access to the internet, you can mail an original and seven copies of 

the request to the Commission's Secretary, at 1500 S. W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, 

and mail a copy to Litigation Counsel. A hearing will be scheduled only upon written request. 

Failure to timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of Papa Trucking's right to a hearing. 

H. If a request for hearing is filed, attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances 

in Commission proceedings by giving their names and addresses for the record. For civil penalties 

exceeding $500, a corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, unless waived 

by the Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is in the public 

interest. K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-1-202(a). For civil penalties less 

than $500, a coq)oration may appear by a duly authorized representative of the corporation. K.S.A. 

2016 Supp. 66-l,142b(e) and amendments thereto. 

I. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties for the 

purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary. 
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AAL 

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Apple, Chairman; Albrecht, Commissioner; Emler, Commissioner 

Dated: DEC 1 2 2017 
----------

M. Ret~ 
Secretary to the Commission 
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Order Mailed Date 

OEC 13 2017 



ATTACHMENT "A" 



Ltgal: HECTOR D URTEAGA 
' 

MCJMX #: 903616 Federal Tax 10:-(EIN) 
Review Type: Compliance Review (CR) 
Scope: · Princtpi1 Office· Location of Review/Audit: Other T•nttory: 
o ration Intimate lntraatatt ·. 

Carrier: Non-HM Non-HM Bu1lnna: Individual 
Shipper: NIA N/A Gron Revenue: - fory11r1ndlng: 1213112017 

Cargo Tank: NIA 

lclllAddrns: 

Contact N1me: 
Phone number1: (1) 
E-MallAddrna: 

Com Malling Addrns: 

106N9THST 
GARDEN CITY, KS 67846-8353 

Carrier ClaSlfflcatlon 
Authorized for Hire 

Ca Cllnlflcatfon 
General Freight 

.. . ~. . . . . . \ .. 

Exempt for Hire 

Grain, Feed, Hay 

Owned Term LH•ed Tri Leased 

' . • . 

Fax 

Commodltfes Dry Bulk 

Truck Tractor 3 1 o Trailer 
ower units used In the U.S.: 4 
eroentage of time used In the U.S.: 100 
Don carrier transport placardable qu1ntltl11 of HM? No 
II •n HM Permit requJr1d? NIA 

Drtvtr Information 

Jnttr Intra 
< 100 Miits: 

>a100MU11: 2 

Average trip llMtd drtvtrslmonth: O 
Total Drivers: 2 
COL Drivers: 2 

,•. 

Owned Term L11Hd Tri LHHd 
3 1 0 

11/17/2017 8:14:17 AM . : .· . . . . . 
~ . ~ .. ; ·; . .: :•i PaQ• 1 of2 .• . 1~1111num11n~m1111111nm Ceprl 8.8.10.2 

OZFOYRKS85TAA 



--~-----------------

0 PAPA TRUCKING (HECTOR D URTEAGA dba) . . 
"State--·~ U.S. DOT#: 2578569 : .. ·:: 

PartA · . 

QUESTIONS regarding Utls report or the Federal Motor CaiTier Safety or • · · ·· 
Hazardous Materials rules may be addressed to the Otnce of Motor carriers at 

.' . . . 

. '• . " . . 

•' , I 

This report wlll be uald to ...... your Uftty compllanc1. 

P!1!9nfal fntervl!wtd 
Name: Hector O. Urteaga 
Nam1: 

Tittt: Owner 

. -

: : .... 

. .... , , ... 

. . 
. 

•I 

~ . 

. . 

Review Date: 
,,. :~ . ' 

11/15/'l017 

.. 

... 
' ; .... 

. ...... . 

•,. •e • I • • 

' ... ,. . ·~ .. 

.. .. .. . ' ··:· 

- I, • 

11117/2017 8:1 .. :17 AM 

. . : ~. '· 

·:: •;, t,,' I 

•• t ... . ·- "' '. 

c.ptt e.11.10.2 



0 PAPA TRUCKING (HECTOR D URTEAGA dba) Review Date: 
U.S. DOT#: 2578569 State._ 11/15/2017 

Part B Violations 

1 
FEDERAL 
CRITICAL 
Description 

Primary: 395.S(e) 

False reports of records of duty stab.ls. 
Example 
Driver Hector Urteaga 
Trip Date: 10/1712017 

Drlvel"llVehlclts 
Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

5 30 1 1 

On October 17, 2017 Driver Urteaga had a defivery recelpt that showed he unloaded in catoosa, Oklahoma at 11:61 a.m. and 
then a bill of lading from Gavllon In catoosa, Oklahoma showing he loaded fertilizer at 01:41 p.m. going to Garden City, 
Kansas and a the delivery receipt 1howed that that load was delivered In Garden City, Kansas from 08:40 p.m. until 09:22 p.m. 
Driver Urteaga'• record of duty 1tabJ1 showed that he unloaded In Catoosa, Oklahoma from 09:00 a.m. until 11:00 a.m. and 
the was driving to Enid Oklahoma where he went off duty from 01:30 p.m. until 01:30 p.m. and then driving to Garden City, 
Kansas and arrlvin at 06:00 .m. until 06:30 .m. and ol off d at 06:30 .m. until 12:00 a.m. 
2 Primary: 395.8(k)(1) 
FEDERAL 
CRITICAL 
Deecrlptlon 
Failing to preserve driver's record of duty status for 6 months. 

Exam-Oriver 
Trip Date: 10 4 

earner was unable to status for Driver 

3 Primary: 395.3(a)(2) 
FEDERAL 

D•crfptlon 

DlscoveNd 
30 

Checked 
60 

Drtv1dlV1hlcl• 
In Vlofatlon Checked 

1 2 

Drlvt'91V•h1cln 
DilcoveNd Checked In Violation Checked 

1 60 1 2 

Requiring or permitting a property-carrying commercial motor vehicle driver to drive after the end of the 14th hour after coming 
on duty. 
Example 
Driver Hector Urteaga 
Trip Cate: 10/612017 

On 10/512017 Driver Urteaga came on duty at 07:00 a.m. and was on duty and driving until 08:00 p.m. then Driver Urteaga 
went off duty from 08:00 p.m. untll 05:00 a.m. Driver Urteaga was drove 10 112 hours past the 14th hour. Driver Urteaga was 
In violation from 05:30 am. until 11:00 a.m. and from 01:00 .m. until 06:00 .m. 
4 Primary: 395.3(a)(3)(1) Drlv1rslV9hlcln 
FEDERAL Discovered 

1 
Checked 

60 
In Vlolltlon Checked 

Oncrlptlon 
Requiring or permitting a property-carrying commercial motor vehicle driver to drive more than 11 hours. 
Example 
Driver Hector Urteaga 
Trip Date: 10/812017 

1 2 

On 10/512017 Driver Urt drove 10 hours and then was off du for 9 hours and then drove 11 hours on 10/6/2017. 

11/ZW2017 3;03:24 PM Capri 8.8.10.2 



PAPA TRUCKING (HECTOR D URTEAGA dba) 
U.S. DOT#: 2578569 State#:-

Review Date: 

11/1512017 

Part B Violations 

5 
FEDERAL 

Description 

Primary: 395.8(f) Drtv1NN1hlcln 
DllCOYlred Checked In Violation Checked 

9 60 1 2 

Failing to require driver to prepare record of duty status in form and manner prescribed. 
Example 
Driver Hector Urteaga 
Trip Date: 101812017 

Driver Urteaaa failed to enter a bllt of ladlna number or the name of the shinner and the commoditv 

6 Primary: 396.19(b) DrlvenlVthlcln 
FEDERAL Discovered Checktd In Vlolatlon Checked 

Dncrtptlon 
Failing to maintain evidence of Inspector's qualifications. 
Example 
lnspactor--
lnspection~17 
Unit#T1 
Trio Date: 10/17/2017 

Safety Fltn ... Rating Information: 
Total Miies Operatld 119,763 
Recordable Accld1nts 0 
Recordable Accldentl/Mllllon Mlln o.oo 

Your proposed uftty rating I• : 

CONDITIONAL 

1 5 1 5 

OOS Vehicle (CR): 0 
Number of Vehlclo ln•JMdld (CR): O 

OOS Vehicle (MCMIS): 0 
Number of Vthlclea Inspected (MCMIS): 3 

RaUna Factors Acute Crttlcal 
Factor1: s 0 0 
Factor2: s 0 0 
Factor3: u 0 4 
Factor4: s 0 0 
Factors: N 0 0 
Factor&: s - -

This rating wm becOme the final rating 60 days from the date indicated on a forthcoming official notice from the Federal Motor 
carrier Safety Administration headquarters In Washington, O.C. 

However, If this rating Improves a previous Unsatisfactory rating, it will become el'rective on the date of the official notice from the 
FMCSA headquarters. 

Corrective actions must be taken for the violations (deflclencles) listed on Part B of this review. Title 49 CFR Sections 385.15 and 
385.17 provide for administrative review and a change to a safety rating based on corrective actions, respeotivety. A request for a 
change to a safety rating under section 385.17 may be made at any time. A motor carrier may request. In writing, a change In the 
rating by providing evidence of corrective actions to the Field AdminlstratOr for the FMCSA Service Center In which the carrier 
maintains Its principal place of business. (See ~9 CFR 385.17 for additional details). A request for administrative review under 
section 385.15 must be made within 90 days of the date of the proposed safety rating Issued under section 385.11(c) or a final 
safety rating Issued under section 385.11(b), or within 90 days after denial of a request for a change In rating under section 385.17. 

tf this was a focused investigation, which will be noted In the Review TYPe on the first page of this report (Part A), some factors 
shown aboVe may be marked •sATJSFACTORY" even If they were not reviewed. A focused Investigation will not result In a 
SATISFACTORY safety rating because au atandards and factors specified In 40 CFR 383.5 and 385.7 were not examined in full, 
even though it may appear that they were under the rating factors In Part B of this document. It may, however, result In a less than 
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0 PAPA TRUCKING (HECTOR D URTEAGA dba) Review Date: 
U.S. DOT#: 2578569 State#:- 1111512017 

Part B Violations 

SATISFACTORY rating If sufficient violations are discovered In the parts and factors examined to result In a CONDITIONAL or 
UNSATISFACTORY rating, or a non-ratable review. 

If you receive a conditlonal or unsatisfactory rating, you may request an administrative review under 49 CFR 385.15 or a safety 
rating upgrade based on corrective action under 49 CFR 385.17. HaNever, a successful request may only resu1t In a non-ratable 
status, upgrade to a conditional safety rating, or reinstatement of your most recent safety rating. You wlD not receive a new 
satisfactory safety rating asa result of yourrequeat(s) under49 CFR 385.15 and/or49 CFR 385.17. 
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'1 PAPA TRUCKING (HECTOR D URTEAGA dba) 
Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#: 2578569 State#:- 11/1512017 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

1. For all Investigations: 

• Understand Why Compliance Saves Tima and Money: Compliance with FMCSRs wiU not only save nves, 
but also uves your business time and money. Tracking how much your business spends on non-compliance 
actMtita can help you understand the many benefitS of compliance to your business and why safety Is good 
business. 

• Document and Folow Through on Action Plana: Document and follow through on action plans to ensure the actions 
you are taking are creating Improvement In safety management and compliance 

• NOTICE: A pattem and/or repeated violations of the same or related acute or critical regulations (violations of the 
same Part In Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations) win cause the maximum penalties allowed by law to be assessed 
under Section 222 of the Motor carrier Safety Improvement Ad of 1999 (MCSIA). A pattern of vlolatlons means two 
or more vfolatlons of acute and/or critical regulations fn three or more Parts of Tdle 49, Code of Federal Regulations 
discovered durfng any eligible Investigation. Repeated violations means violation( a) of an acute regulation of the 
same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an Investigation after one or more closed 
enforcement actions within a six year period and/or violatlon(s) of a critical regulation in the same Part of Tltfe 49, 
Code of Federal Regulations dllcovered In an Investigation after two or more closed enforcement actions within a six 
year period. 

• NOTICE: 49 CFR Part 391.23 requires prospective employers to, at a minimum, Investigate a driver's employment 
information, crash record, and alcohol and controlled substanc:eS history from all employers the driver wortced for 
within the previous 3 years. 

The Pre-Employment Screening Program (PSP) Is a screening tool that assists motor carriers In investigating crash 
history and roadside safety perfonnance of prospective drivers. The PSP allows motor carriers to purd1ase 5 years 
of crash data and 3 years of roadside Inspection data from the Federal Motor carrier Safety Administration's 
(FMCSA) Motor earner Management Information System (MCMIS). Records are available 24 hours a day via Web 
request Motor caniera should vfsft the following website for more Information: 
http:/IWM\'.psp.fmcsa.dotgov/Pagesldefault.aspx 

•All motor carriers and truck drivers are needed to fight against terrorism and hijacking. You could be a target 
Protect yourself, your trucks, your cargo, and your facilities. Olscuas with your employees/drivers the "Security 
Measures for Truck Drivers and Companies" which were provided and reviewed With motor carrier ofticial. Motor 
carriers should vlalt the following website for more Information: 
http:/Awtw.fmcsa.dotgov/documents/Hijacklng-Brochure.pdf 

FMCSA recently announced planned improvements to the earner Safety Measurement System (SMS) which was 
Implemented In December 2010 as part of the Agency's broader Compliance, safety, Accountability (CSA) Initiative. 
A preview of these Improvements 11 currently avallable to motor carriers. The system changes are sehecluled to be 
avaflable to the public In July 2012. There will be additional opportunity for public comment on the changes after the 
preview perfod ends In July 2012. The Improvements to SMS are based on ongoing analysts and feedback from 
enforcement personnel, the motor carrier Industry, and other stakeholders. The changes more effectively Identify and 
prioritize hlgh..rfak and other unsafe motor carriers for enforcement interventions designed to reduce commercial 
motor vehlcle crashes and hazardous materials Incidents. Motor carrier's currenUy have the abUJty to preview how the 
Improvements impact their individual safety datll in SMS. These Improvements include: (1) Changes to the SMS 
methodology that identify higher risk carriers while addressing Industry biases; (2) better applications of SMS results 
for Agency lnterventiOns by more accurately identifying safety sensitive carriers (I.e., carriers transporting people and 
carriers haufing hazardous materials (HM)), so that such firms c:an be selected for CSA Interventions at more 
atrfngent levels; and, (3) more speclftc fact-based df1pfays of SMS results on the SMS Web site. The data preview 
may be found at http://csa.fmcsa.dotgov/. During the data preview period, the Agency requeats commenta on the 
lmpactl of the changes. 

For all lnvestfgations that could result In a Penalty Order. 

• PLEASE NOTE: The vfolatfons discovered during this compliance l'8Vlew may affect the civil penalty proposed In 
any subsequent Penalty Order. In addition, your history of prior Violations of the Federal Motor earner Safety 
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g PAPA TRUCKING (HECTOR D URTEAGA dba) Review Date: 
U.S. DOT#: 2578569 State#:- 11/15/2017 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

Regulations, Federal Hazardous Material Regulations or the Federal Motor Carrier Commercial Regulations may also 
affect the civil penalty proposed In any subsequent Penalty Order. Your signature far receipt of this report 
acknowledges your understanding that the violations discovered by the KCC during this review may be used to 
calculate any civil penalty proposed as a result of this review. 

For all Investigations resulting In serious violations: 

Serious violations were recorded on this Investigation report. These violations will impact your safety record. 
Furthermore, these violations may result In a follow-up investigation at a later date unless adequate evidence of 
corrective action Is forwarded to our office: 

US Department of Transportation 
Federal Motor Carrier safety Administration 
Kansas Division 
Jeff Ellett • Division Administrator 
1303 First American Place, Suite 200 
Topeka, KS 666044040 

For all Investigations resulting in a proposed££nditlonal or unsatisfactory rating: ------385.15 
If you believe the proposed rating Is in error and there are factual and procedural issues in dispute, Part 385.15 (copy 
provided) ouUines procedures for petitioning the Federal Motor carrier Safety Administration far an administrative 
review of these findings. Your petition should be addressed to: 

US Department of Transportation 
Jack Van Steenburg - Chief Safety Officer 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
1200 New Jersey Avenue SE, 
Washington, DC 20590 

385.17 

In addition, a request for a revised rating based on corrective actions may be made at any time. Part 385.17 (copy 
provided) outlines the procedures for such a requesl The request must be made in writing, must describe the 
corrective action taken and must Include other documentation that may be relied upon as a basis for the requested 
change. Address your Written request to· 

US Department of Transportation 
Max Strathman - Midwestem Field Administrator 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
4749 Lincoln MaU Drive, Suite 300-A 
Matteson, IL 60443 

Ensure that a CC copy of the letter is malled to: 

us Department of Transportation 
Kansas Division 
Jeff Ellett - Division Administrator 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
1303 First American Place, Suite 200 
Topeka, KS 66604-4040 

This letter should be submitted as soon as possible. 

For all Investigations that did not result in a Cooperative Safety Plan: 

1111512017 3:22:21 PM 
Page 

2 
of

4 111~~111~n11111mu~1111mm 
OZFOYRKS85TAA 

Capri 6.8.10.2 



'1 PAPA TRUCKING (HECTOR D URTEAGA dba) Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#: 2578569 State#".- 1111512017 

Part B Requirements andlor Recommendations 

The KCC requires that you prepare a corrective action letter, addressing the measures taken to correct the violations 
identified within this report Submit this letter within 30 days outlining the carrier's updated changes to their policies 
and procedures regarding all fisted violations. Explain In detail how, as a carrier representative, you will rectify these 
deficiencies and prevent their reoccurrence going forward. Include any supporting documentation and evidence as 
Indicated In the recommendations above, (example: vehicle Inspections performed, proof of drug and alcohol testing 
in place, etc.) necessary to prove that corrective action has been taken. Mall the letter along with copies of your 
supporting evidence to: 

Kansas Corporation Commission 
Attn: Gary Davenport 
1500 SW Arrowhead Rd 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

2. Require all drivers to prepare complete and accurate records of duty status for each day, and to submit them within 
13 days. Maintain all duty status records on file, with all supporting documents. for at least 6 months. 

3. Ensure that all documents supporting records of duty status (such as toll, fuel repair and other on.the-road expense 
receipts, as well as Invoices, bills of lading, dispatch records, etc.) are kept on file for at least 6 months. 

4. Establish a system to control property ..carrying drivers' hours of service. Do not dispatch drivers who lack adequate 
hours to complete assigned trips legally. Do not allow drivers to exceed the 11, 14, 60/70·hour limits. 

5. Ensure that all drivers' records of duty status Oogs) are accurate. Check them against "supporting documents" to 
verify accuracy. Prohibit falslficaUon or logs by any driver. Review the rules on supporting documents. Take 
appropriate action against drivers who falsify logs. 

6. On-duty time means all time from the time a driver begins to work or Is required to be in readiness to work until the 
time the driver Is relieved from work and all responsibility for performing work. On-duty time shall include: All time at 
a plant, terminal, facility, or other property of a motor carrier or shipper, or on any public property, waiting to be 
dispatched, unless the driver has been relieved from duty by the motor carrier and 
all time Inspecting, servicing, or conditioning any commercial motor vehicle.at any time: 

7. The following Information must be included on the form In addition to the grid: 
(1) Date; (2) Total miles driving today; (3) iruck or tractor and trailer number;{4) Name of carrier;(5) Driver's 

signature/certlfication;(6) 24 hour period starting time (e.g., midnight, 9:00 a.m., noon, 3:00 p.m.);(7) Marn office 
address;(8) Remarks;(9) Name of co drlvet;(10) Total hours (far right edge of grid); change of duty status locations, 
and(11) Shipping document number(s), or name of shipper and commodity. 

8. Evidence of the indivlduars qualifications to perfonn annual Inspections shall be retained by the motor carrier for the 
period during which that individual ls performing annual motor vehicle Inspections for the motor carrier. and for one 
year thereafter. 

9. This review will result in a Safety Rating. 

10. This 
your 

that are deemed serious In nature and could result in penalties against 

-~~~r:-:HtT+---.=~~~-=-...,..,...--......... -- acknowledge that these requirements and/or 
al ssed With me and my questions have been answered. I understand that faDure to 

v. lsted requirements, and/or failure to comply with Kansas Motor Carrier Safety 

11/1512017 3:42:19 PM 

Id result in the suspension of Hector D. Urteaga d/b/a PAPA Trucking operating 
ndment of Hector D. Urteaga d/bla PAPA Trucking vehicles. 
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ATTACHMENT "B" 
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DRIVERNEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT 

Colorado State Patrol 
Motor Carrier Safety 
15075 South Golden Road 
Golden, CO 80401 
Phone: (303)273 .. 1875 Fax: (303)273-1939 

iiililiTEAGA 

GARDEN CITY, KS, 67846-8353 
USDOT: 2578569 Phone# 
MC/Mxt: 903616 Fu#: 
State#: 
Location: 170MP360 
Highway: 70 
County: LINCOLN 

VEHICLE IDENTIACATION 

Report Number: C07250002097 
Inspection Date: 10/0412017 
Start: 1 :46 PM MT End: 1 :55 PM MT 
Inspection Level: Ill - Driver/Credential 
HM Inspection Type: None 

Driver: BELTRAN DANNY 0 
Ucen11#: State: KS 
OateofB 
Co Driver: 
Ucensd: State: 
Date of Birth: 

Milepost: 360 Shipper: NIA 
Orlgf n: DENVER, CO Biii of Lading: NIA 
Destination: GARDEN CITY, KS Cargo: EMPTY 

.IJDl1 I¥DI Mllsa :lm .s1!Wl Egu!pmont 10 ll1bJ mMB mlSA.! !aaued I OOS Sticker 
1 TT PTRB 2002 KS 503 1964 52000 
2 ST TEPE 2015 KS T425 416996 65000 

BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS: No brake measurements required for level II or level Ill 

•''OLA TIONS:No violations were discovered 

Y%Mat: No HM transported 

Special Checks: No data for special checks 

Bepgrt pmparecl By· Badgo I; 
D. RABE 7250 

x 

Placard: 

Cgpy Recelyad By: 
DANNY BEL TRAN 

x 
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ATTACHMENT "C" 



{MONTH) (DAY) (YEAR) 

"' LOG ORIGINAL· Fde eaCI\ day at t>omo tormlnal 
DRIVER'S DAt..i LLICATE. Orl\'ot rotatos In his posso&11lon lot eight Clays 

(ONE CM..ENOAR OAY • 24 HOURS) 7 0 () TR~CJOR l~lu.5E .... R---'....__."""-f~=--
-(,,,.TO""'TA.t..,L..,..t.l~ILEAG~~E r=o:::-DA:-:;Y:-) - • -":""::, c=-=E=RT:::IFY::":"T:;;"H=r.:e-:7-NT;:-;;R:;;::;IES ARE TRUE AND COR ECT 

PAPA TRUCKING 
(NAME OF CRRIER OR CARRIERS) (NAME OF CO.ORrvER) 

f, Garden City, KS 67846 
(HOME TERMINAL ADDRESS) 

(MAIN OFFICE ADDRESS) TOTAL 

~.!......£..~......:!~~~~~~-rr:-mim-rwrn-nmrnrmm-rmrmmntrmFmmrmrm H~1ufs 1: OFF DUTY.J.+.H++-t-+-r+-1~~+.l-l...1.,1 

2; SL'iiif~"-1 
L.:.L:.l.:.!.J.:.!.:.l-:.~~~-h+rh-ht-rh-l.,r+i-1-r~h+r+rt-m+rmm-rrmtiiTfTtrmmrrhiTtrml1J:--

3; DRIVING I I 
4: ONDUTY 3 
(NOT DRIVING)L!..J..1-L!._l_...!..JL!...L.!...JL!....L.!...JL!._L!.-1._.!......C:!......1.-..l-:....L._:_.1-.:~~.L.:-:'-~~-::-"°'-:.__~-.':--'--~-

MIO- 1 2 3 
NIG~H~T..:..,.....;:;.....,..;....,...,.....;:.,..,..,.::;,,...,.~~'TTOTTT,..,.,-rrnrrrr,,.,.rrrliT1rTT1TITTITT1Trrn'"TTITITTITrmrrnTnTITT1l ).cl 

REMARKS ~ 

TRIP# 

SHIPPER 

COMMODITY 

STATES USED KS NE co OK TX 
goo ffeo 

HIGHWAYS USED ;-o l )... ~3,_ ~( (2- ,,. / l-, J
1 

il.e f 

DAILY DRIVER'S VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT 
AS REQUIRED BVTHE D.O.T. FEDERAL MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY REGULATIONS, I SUBMIT THE FOLLOWING; 

DATE: {O {f TRACTOR NO.:_~/===------TRAILER NO.:_....,~-=-------
I detect no defect or deficiency in this motor vehicle as would be likely to affect 

CHECK the safety of its operation or result In its mechanical breakdown. 
APPROPRIATE 

BOX D I detect the following defects or deficiencies in this motor vehicle that would be 
likely to affect the safety of its operation or result in its mechanical breakdown: 

Indicate whether defects are on TRACTOR or TRAILER - Use sufficient detail to locate for mechanic: 

D Above defects corrected 
DRIVER'S SIGNATURE _,_,.:......,...c:::.._ ________ _ 

D Above defects need not be corrected for safe operation ol vehicle 
MECHANIC'S DRIVER'S 
SIGNATURE------------------- SIGNATURE _______________ _ 



ATTACHMENT "D" 



(MONTH) ~YI (YEAR) 

TRIP# 

SHIPPER 

COMMODITY 

STATES USED 

PAPA TRUCKING 
(NAM€ OF CARIEA OR CARRIERS! 

, Garden City. KS 67846 
(MAIN OFFICE ADDRESS! 

KS· 

Irv 
NE co 

{NAME OF CO-DRIVER) 

(HOME TERMINAL ADDRESS) 

TX 

DAILY DRIVER'S VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT 
AS REQUIRED BY THE D.O.T. FEDERAL MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY REGULATIONS, I SUBMITTHE FOLLOWING: 

DATE: tolt1u7 TRACTORNO.: 1 TRAILERN0.: __ 7 ____ _ 
ril I detect no defect or deficiency In this motor vehicle as would be likely to affect 

CHECK ~the safety of its operation or result In its mechanical breakdown. 
APPROPRIATE 

BOX D I detect the following defects or deficiencies in this motor vehicle that would be 
likely to affect the safety of its operation or result in its mechanical breakdown: 

Indicate whether defects are on TRACTOR or TRAILER • Use sufficient detail to locate for mechanic: 

D Abovo delocts corrected 
MECHANIC'S 

DRIVER'S SIGNATURE -./:1:::.=:::::J~~=-----_..: D Abovo defects noed not bo corrected for safo operation of vehicle 
DRIVER'S 

SIGNATURE------------------ SIGNATURE _______________ _ 
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ATTACHMENT "F" 



M.1'mlUM.I.. vcnl\,,l..C IN"l""C\,, I IVl'.I MCl""VM I 

- -

a. Service Brakes 
b. Parking Brake System 
c. Brake Drums or Rotors 
d. Brake Hose 
e. Brake Tubing 
f. Low Pressure Warning 

Device 
g. Tractor Protection Valve 
h. Air Compreisor 
I. Electric Brakes 
j. Hydraulic Brakes 
k. Vacuum S stems 

b. Pintle Hooks 
c. Drawbar!Towbar Eye 
d. Drawbartr owbar Tongue 
e. Safety Devices 

# I. Saddle-Mounts 
~ 

a. Exhaust system leaking 
forward of or directly below 1-4-~--1 
the driver/sleeper 
compartmerit. 

b. Bus exhausf system 
leaking or discharging In 
violation of standard. 

c. Exhaust system likely to V 
bum, char, or damage the 
electrical wiring, fuel supply, 
or any combustible part of 
the motor vehicle. 

All lighting devices and 
reflectors required by Part 393 
shall be operable. 

FLEET UNIT NUMBER 

7-/?-/7 
INSPECTOR'S NAME (PRINT OR TYPE) 

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION (I"' ANO COMPLETIZ) 0 UC. PLATE NO. !µ'\'IN 0 OTHER 

'} ;:;;, 119 
INSPECT10~ AGENCVll.CSATION (OPTIONAL) ' •' 

a. Part(s) of vehicle or 
condition of loading such 
that the spare tire or any 
part of the load or dunnage 
can fall onto the roadway. 

b. Protection against shifting 
cargo. 

c. Container securement 
devices on intennodal 

a. Steering Wheel Free Play 
b. Steering Column 
c. Front Axle Beam and All 

Steering Components 
Other Than Steering 
Column 

d. Steering Gear Box 
e. Pitman Arm 
f. Power Steering 
g. Ball and Socket Joints 
h. Tie Rods and Drag Links 

Nuts 

a. Any U-boll(s), spring 
hanger(s), or other axle 
positioning part(s) cracked, 
broken, loose or missing 
resulting in shifting of an 
axle from its normal position. 

b. Spring Assembly 
c. Torque, Radius or Tracking 

Com onents 

a. Frame Members 
b. Tire and Wheel Clearance 
c, Adjustable Axle 

Assemblies (Sliding 
Subframes) 

Requirements and exceptions 
as staled pertaining to any 
crack, discoloration or vision 

• reducing matter (reference 
393.60 for exce lions • 

List any other condilion(s) 
which may prevent safe 
operation of this vehicle. 

INSTRUCTIONS: MAil!\ COLlJMH ENTTI!ES TO VERIFY INSP£:cnot1: v OK. NEEDS 11EPt'dr1. f'.lA If' I !CMS 00 ~:or APPLY. ~~ ·- rlEPAIRED DATE 

CERTIFICATION: THIS VEHICLE HAS PASSED ALL THE INSPECTION ITEMS FOR THE~ ANNUAL VEHICLE INSPECTION IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH 49 CFR PART 396. 
0 Ccpyrig.'>12012J. J. KELLER & ASSOCIATES. INC." 
Noona.'1. VII• USA• {£00) 3.."7~ 
:tt -•-· -~ ~ n.;;.J-A t- n ..... t t ... ,_..., ~ ... ll.>o. .. Vl=l-llr'l I= r'f'1PV 

2240 
(Rev. 11112) 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

18-TRAM-235-PEN 
I, the undersigned, certify that the true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following parties by means of 

first class maiVhand delivered on __ O_E!_C_1_2_ 2_0_17 __ _ 

HECTOR D. URTEAGA, OWNER 
HECTOR D. URTEAGA 
D/B/A PAPA TRUCKING 
106N 9TH ST 
GARDEN CITY, KS 67846-8353 

AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL 
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD 
TOPEKA, KS 66604-4027 
Fax: 785-271-3354 
a. latif@kcc.ks.gov 

!SI DeeAnn Shupe 
DeeAnn Shupe 

Order Mailed Date 

DEC 13 2017 




